
City of Kelowna
Regular Council Meeting

AGENDA
 

Tuesday, February 17, 2015

6:00 pm

Council Chamber

City Hall, 1435 Water Street
Pages

1. Call to Order

2. Prayer

A Prayer will be offered by Councillor Stack.

3. Confirmation of Minutes 1 - 8

Public Hearing - February 3, 2015
Regular Meeting - February 3, 2015

4. Bylaws Considered at Public Hearing

4.1 1539-1541 Bedford Avenue, 1507-1511 Dickson Avenue & 1517-1521 Dickson
Avenue, BL11051 (Z14-0050) - Dickson Avenue Holdings Ltd.

9 - 9

To give Bylaw No. 11051 second and third readings in order to rezone the
subject properties.

4.2 BL11054 (TA14-0020) - Amendment to City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No.
8000, Adding Analytical Testing of Medical Marihuana as a Principal Use 

10 - 11

To give Bylaw No. 11054 second and third readings in order to amend Zoning
Bylaw No. 8000.

5. Notification of Meeting

The City Clerk will provide information as to how the following items on the Agenda
were publicized.



6. Development Permit and Development Variance Permit Reports

6.1 509 Okanagan Boulevard, DVP14-0264 - Edward Plotnikoff & Elizabeth
Freedman

12 - 28

City Clerk to state for the record any correspondence received.  Mayor to
invite anyone in the public gallery who deems themselves affected by the
required variance(s) to come forward.
To seek a Development Variance Permit to vary the east sideyard setback for
an accessory building (carriage house) form 2.0m required to 1.2m proposed.

6.2 130, 5505-5507 Airport Way, DVP14-0257 - Priority Permits Ltd. 29 - 42

City Clerk to state for the record any correspondence received.  Mayor to
invite anyone in the public gallery who deems themselves affected by the
required variance(s) to come forward.
To allow two (2) additional proposed fascia signs on the subject building for a
total of four (4) fascia signs on three frontages.

6.3 840 Academy Way, DP14-0198 & DVP14-0199 - Watermark Developments Ltd. 43 - 94

City Clerk to state for the record any correspondence received.  Mayor to
invite anyone in the public gallery who deems themselves affected by the
required variance(s) to come forward.
To consider a Development Permit and Development Variance Permit
application for the form and character of a micro-unit residential apartment
building (251 units) on the subject property.

6.4 5505 Chute Lake Road, DVP14-0185 - Calcan Investments Ltd. 95 - 107

City Clerk to state for the record any correspondence received.  Mayor to
invite anyone in the public gallery who deems themselves affected by the
required variance(s) to come forward.
To consider a Development Variance Permit application to vary the maximum
area, maximum height, front yard and permitted bathroom in future accessory
buildings on a portion of the subject property.

7. Reminders

8. Termination



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



CITY OF KELOWNA 
 

BYLAW NO. 11051 
Z14-0050 – Dickson Avenue Holdings Ltd. Inc. No. BC0778937  
1539-1541 Bedford Avenue, 1507-1511 Dickson Avenue and 

1517-1521 Dickson Avenue 

 

 
A bylaw to amend the "City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000". 
 
The Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows: 
 

1. THAT City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be amended by changing the zoning 
classification of Lots 2-4, District Lot 141, ODYD, Plan 13608, located on Bedford and 
Dickson Avenue, Kelowna, B.C., from the RU6 – Two Dwelling Housing zone to the RM5 
– Medium Density Multiple Housing zone. 

 
2. This bylaw shall come into full force and effect and is binding on all persons as and 

from the date of adoption. 
 
 
Read a first time by the Municipal Council this 19th day of January, 2015. 
 
 
Considered at a Public Hearing on the 
 
 
Read a second and third time by the Municipal Council this 
 
 
Approved under the Transportation Act 
 
 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
(Approving Officer-Ministry of Transportation) 
 
 
Adopted by the Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna this 
 
 
 
 

 
Mayor 

 
 
 
 

 
City Clerk 

 

9



CITY OF KELOWNA 
 

BYLAW NO. 11054 
TA14-0020 – Amendment to City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 
8000 – Permitting Analytical Testing of Medical Marihuana as a 

Principal Use 

 

 
A bylaw to amend the "City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000". 
 
The Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows: 
 

1. THAT Section 2 – Interpretation, 2.3 General Definitions be amended by: 
 
a) Adding a new definition for ANALYTICAL TESTING in its appropriate location that 

reads: 
 
“ANALYTICAL TESTING means the validated testing, research and development or 
quality control of a substance or product carried out in a laboratory operation and 
must be licensed under Health Canada or Controlled Drugs and Substances 
regulation of any substance or product being tested.” 
 

b) Deleting the definition of MEDICAL MARIHUANA PRODUCTION FACILITY that 
reads: 
 
“MEDICAL MARIHUANA PRODUCTION FACILITY means a facility for the producing, 
processing, selling, providing, shipping, delivering, and destroying of marihuana 
and must be licensed under the Health Canada Marihuana for Medical Purposes 
Regulations (SOR/2013-119).” 
 
And replace it with: 
 
“MEDICAL MARIHUANA PRODUCTION FACILITY means a facility for the producing, 
processing, selling, providing, shipping, delivering, and destroying of medical 
marihuana and can include analytical testing in permitted industrial zones and 
must be licensed under the Health Canada Marihuana for Medical Purposes 
Regulations (SOR/2013-119).” 
 

2. AND THAT Section 15 – Industrial Zones, 15.1 – I1-Business Industrial, 15.1.2 
Principal Uses be amended to add Analytical Testing in its appropriate location and 
renumber subsequent subsections. 
 

3. AND THAT Section 15 – Industrial Zones, 15.2 – I2-Business Industrial, 15.2.2 
Principal Uses be amended to add Analytical Testing in its appropriate location and 
renumber subsequent subsections. 

 
4. AND THAT Section 15 – Industrial Zones, 15.3 – I3-Business Industrial, 15.3.2 

Principal Uses be amended to add Analytical Testing in its appropriate location and 
renumber subsequent subsections. 

 
5. AND THAT Section 15 – Industrial Zones, 15.4 – I4-Business Industrial, 15.4.2 

Principal Uses be amended to add Analytical Testing in its appropriate location and 
renumber subsequent subsections. 

  

10



BL11054 – Page 2 
 

6. This bylaw shall come into full force and effect and is binding on all persons as and 
from the date of adoption. 

 
 
Read a first time by the Municipal Council this 26th day of January, 2015. 
 
 
Considered at a Public Hearing on the 
 
 
Read a second and third time by the Municipal Council this 
 
 
Approved under the Transportation Act 
 
 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
(Approving Officer-Ministry of Transportation) 
 
 
Adopted by the Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna this 
 
 
 
 

 
Mayor 

 
 
 
 

 
City Clerk 

 

11



REPORT TO COUNCIL 
 
 
 

Date: 1/20/2015 

RIM No. 0940-50 

To: City Manager 

From: Community Planning & Real Estate (PMc) 

Application: DVP14-0264 Owner: 
Edward Plotnikoff & 
Elizabeth Freedman 

Address: 509 Okanagan Blvd. Applicant: Novation design Studio 

Subject: Development Variance Permit  

Existing OCP Designation: Single Two Unit Residential (S2RES) 

Existing Zone: RU6 – Two Dwelling Housing 

 

1.0 Recommendation 

THAT Council authorize the issuance of Development Variance Permit No. DVP14-0264 for Lot 1,  
Block 8, District Lot 9, ODYD, Plan 3915, located on 509 Okanagan Boulevard, Kelowna, BC; 
 
AND THAT a variance to the following section of Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be granted: 

 
Section 9.5b.14 – Carriage House Regulations: 
To vary the east sideyard setback from 2.0m required to 1.2m proposed.  

2.0 Purpose  

To seek a Development Variance Permit to vary the east sideyard setback for an accessory 
building (carriage house) from 2.0m required to 1.2m proposed. 

3.0 Urban Planning Department  

Urban Planning staff support the proposed development of a new carriage house in this area.  
The subject property is currently zoned RU6 – Two Dwelling Housing, which allows for the 
development of a carriage house as a permitted use in the zone.  A Development Permit is 
required, as the property is located within a Character Neighbourhood Development Permit area.  
The applicant will be converting an existing detached garage at the rear of the property into a 
carriage house by adding a second level to the building.   
 
Vehicle access to the new carriage house will be from the lane, while pedestrian access will be 
from Okanagan Boulevard, utilizing the existing walkway.  The form and character of the 
proposed carriage house complements the older existing dwelling, and fits in with the site 
context.   

12



DVP14-0264– Page 2 

 
 

This application for a Development Variance Permit has been made to address the east sideyard 
setback for the proposed carriage house.  At the time the detached garage was constructed, the 
1.2m setback to the east property line complied with Zoning Bylaw regulation. However, the 
conversion of the building into a carriage house requires compliance to current zoning regulations 
for carriage houses, and the required 2.0m sideyard setback.   
 
The associated Development Permit application to address the form and character of the carriage 
house will be dealt with at the Staff level. 
 
The applicant has provided several letters of support, and a list of addresses that were contacted 
and provided with information regarding this application.  This meets the neighbourhood 
notification requirements of Council Policy No. 367 – Public Notification and Consultation for 
Development Applications. 

4.0 Proposal 

4.1 Background 

The principal dwelling was originally constructed in 1946 as “Wartime Housing”, and has had 
some building additions constructed over the years.  The garage located on the property was 
constructed in 1995. 

4.2 Project Description 

The applicant is proposing to convert the existing garage into a carriage house by adding a 3m x 
3.6m addition to the grade level footprint, and adding a second storey addition to the resulting 
structure.  This addition will allow the garage component of the carriage house to be relocated 
to the east end of the building with access from the adjacent lane, and the remainder of the 
ground level to be used as kitchen, dining, and living space.  The upper storey will provide space 
for two bedrooms and a bathroom.  The upper floor addition also includes two balconies with 
access from each of the bedrooms. 

The exterior of the carriage house is designed to be furnished with vertical siding in a “mint 
green” colour, with trim elements in a “medium grey” colour, and “white” reveal trim colour 
added to the windows and doors.  The balcony railing will be finished in a black painted finish.  
The roof is designed as a “gambrel” style roof finished with “medium grey” colour asphalt 
shingles.  The existing dwelling is proposed to be refinished with the same colours as the carriage 
house. 

The proposed site development plan indicates that the existing driveway from Okanagan Blvd will 
remain to provide access and parking for the existing principal dwelling.  There is a lighted paved 
pathway from Okanagan Boulevard, around the existing dwelling, to provide pedestrian access to 
the carriage house. 

Owing to the being garage located at 1.2m from the east property line and where the carriage 
house regulation requires a minimum sideyard setback of 2.0m, this application has been made to 
vary the sideyard set back from 2.0m required to 1.2m proposed for the carriage house. 

4.3 Site Context 

The subject property is situated in an older, established neighbourhood located in the Central 
City sector.  There are other existing carriage houses in the neighbourhood. 

 

13



DVP14-0264– Page 3 

 
 

Specifically, adjacent land uses are as follows: 

Orientation Zoning Land Use 

North RU6 – Two Dwelling Housing Single family dwelling & carriage house 

East RU6 – Two Dwelling Housing Single family dwelling 

South RU6 – Two Dwelling Housing Single family dwelling 

West I4 – Central Industrial Tolko sawmill - log storage yard 

 

Subject Property Map:           509 Okanagan Blvd. 

  

4.4 Zoning Analysis Table 

Zoning Analysis Table 

CRITERIA RU6 ZONE REQUIREMENTS PROPOSAL 

Site Details 
Lot Area 400m2 697 m2 

Lot Width (corner lot) 15m 19.08 m 

Lot Depth 30m 36.6 m 

Site Coverage Buildings 40% 138.58m² = 20% 

Site Coverage Buildings, 
Driveways and parking 

50% 218m² = 31% 

Principal Dwelling details 
Setbacks   

Front Yard 4.5m 8.5 m 

Side Yard (west) 4.5m 4.5 m 

Side Yard (east) 2.0m 4.6 m 

Rear Yard 7.5m 14.6 m 

Height of buildings/number of 
storeys 

9.5m / 2 ½ Storeys 4.8m / 1½  Storeys 

SUBJECT PROPERTY  

Existing garage to be  
converted to carriage house 

Tolko Sawmill Yard 

14



DVP14-0264– Page 4 

 
 

Total floor area n/a 104.9m² 

Carriage House details 
Total floor area of carriage 

house 
75% of 104.9 m² = 78.7m² 66.8m² 

Setbacks   

Front Yard 9.0 m  30.47 m 

Side Yard (west) 4.5m 6.9m 

Side Yard (east) 2.0m 1.2 m  

Rear Yard (with lane) 0.9m 1.5 m 

Height of carriage house 4.8m 4.8m 

Distance Between buildings 4.5 5.4m 

Lot coverage of carriage house 14% = 97.5 m², max 90m² 33.6m² 

Number of on-site parking stalls 3 stalls 1 in garage, 2 outdoor 

Size of on-site parking stalls Min 2.5m x 6.0m 2.5m x 6.0m 

Private Open Space per unit 30m² per unit Exceeds 30 m² per unit 

 Indicates a requested variance to east sideyard setback from 2.0m required to 1.2m proposed 

5.0 Current Development Policies 

5.1 Kelowna Official Community Plan (OCP) 

Development Process 

Compact Urban Form.1 Develop a compact urban form that maximizes the use of existing 
infrastructure and contributes to energy efficient settlement patterns. This will be done by 
increasing densities (approximately 75 - 100 people and/or jobs located within a 400 metre 
walking distance of transit stops is required to support the level of transit service) through 
development, conversion, and re-development within Urban Centres (see Map 5.3) in particular 
and existing areas as per the provisions of the Generalized Future Land Use Map 4.1. 

6.0 Technical Comments  

6.1 Building & Permitting Department 

1. Development Cost Charges (DCC’s) are required to be paid prior to issuance of any 
Building Permits. 

2. Operable bedroom windows required as per the 2012 edition of the British 
Columbia Building Code (BCBC 12). 

3. Spatial issues and soffit issues should be addressed by the architect at time of 
building permit application.  

4. Radon gas requirements, vapour barrier below the slab on grade as well as 
insulation requirements to be addressed in the building permit application. 

5. Full Plan check for Building Code related issues will be done at time of Building 
Permit applications. 

  

                                                      
1 City of Kelowna Official Community Plan, Policy 5.2.3 (Development Process Chapter). 

15



DVP14-0264– Page 5 

 
 

6.2 Development Engineering Department 

Development Engineering has the following comments and requirements associated with 
this application. The utility upgrading requirements outlined in this report will be a 
requirement of this development. 
   
1. Domestic Water and Fire Protection 

The existing lot is serviced with a small diameter (13-mm) copper water service, 
which is substandard. Adequate metered water service must be provided to meet 
current by-law requirements. The disconnection of the existing small diameter 
water service and the tie-in of a larger new service can be provided by City forces 
at the developer’s expense. The applicant will be required to sign a Third Party 
Work Order for the cost of the water service upgrades. For estimate inquiry’s 
please contact Sergio Sartori, by email ssartori@kelowna.ca or phone, 250-469-
8589. 
       

2. Sanitary Sewer 

Our records indicate that this property is currently serviced with a 100mm-
diameter sanitary sewer service which is adequate for this application. 
 

3. Development Permit and Site Related Issues 
No driveway access will be permitted to Ellis St. 
Direct the roof drains into on-site rock pits. 

 
4. Electric Power and Telecommunication Services 

It is the applicant’s responsibility to make a servicing application with the 
respective electric power, telephone and cable transmission companies to arrange 
for service upgrades to these services which would be at the applicant’s cost. 
 

This development variance permit application to vary the side yard set back from 2m to 
1.2m does not compromise any municipal services.  

6.3 Fire Department 

Requirements of section 9.10.19 Smoke Alarms of the BCBC 2012 are to be met. If a fence 
is ever constructed between the dwellings a gate with a clear width of 1100mm is 
required. Any gate is to open without special knowledge. Additional visible address is 
required from Okanagan Blvd. Emergency access is from the main roadway and not the 
lane. 

 

7.0 Application Chronology 

Date of Application Received: December 23, 2014  

Report prepared by: 

 

     
Paul McVey, Urban Planner  
  

16

mailto:ssartori@kelowna.ca


DVP14-0264– Page 6 

 
 

 
 

Reviewed by:    Lindsey Ganczar, Urban Planning Supervisor 
 

Approved for Inclusion:  Ryan Smith, Urban Planning Manager 
 

 

Attachments:  

Subject Property Map 
Site Plan/Landscape Plan 
Conceptual Elevations 
Context/Site Photos 
Draft Development Variance Permit  

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



REPORT TO COUNCIL 
 
 
 

Date: 
01/20/2015 
 

RIM No. 0940-50 

To: City Manager 

From: Urban Planning, Community Planning & Real Estate (LK) 

Application: DVP14-0257 Owner:  

Address: #130, 5505 -5507 Airport Way Applicant: Priority Permits Ltd 

Subject: Development Variance Permit for Commercial Fascia Signage  

Existing OCP Designation: COMM - Commercial 

Existing Zone: C9 – Tourist Commercial 

 

1.0 Recommendation 

THAT Council authorizes the issuance of Development Variance Permit No. DVP14-0257, for Lot A 
District Lot 14 Township 23 ODYD Plan EPP23036, located on #130, 5505 – 5507 Airport Way, 
Kelowna, B.C.; 

AND THAT a variance to the following section of Sign Bylaw No. 8235 be granted: 

 Section 6.1: Specific Zone Regulations 
Industrial and Commercial Zones: Fascia Signage: 2 Per Business   
To vary the total number of allowable fascia signs for a business from two (2) permitted to 
four (4) proposed. 

AND FURTHER THAT this Development Variance Permit be valid for two (2) years from the date of 
Council Approval, with no opportunity for extension. 

2.0 Purpose  

To allow two (2) additional proposed fascia signs on the subject building for a total of four (4) 
fascia signs on three frontages. 

3.0 Urban Planning  

Building Permit (BP49589) was issued on December 18, 2014 granting approval for two fascia signs 
on the subject building. All proposed signage was initially part of the building permit application, 
but due to the number of signs applied for, two were removed and have prompted the current 
Development Variance Permit application.  

Staff supports the proposed variance request as the impact is minor in nature and the proposed 
sign content matches the existing building and signage. The number of signs is consistant with 
the national branding of the company at other locations within the City of Kelowna. 

29



DVP14-0049 – Page 2 

 
 

4.0 Proposal 

4.1 Background 

In 2003, the existing Area Structure Plan was amended and the new CD15 – Airport Business Park 
zone was created.  In 2009, the surrounding land was added to the CD15 – Airport Business Park 
zone area, while this parcel retained the C9 – Tourist Commercial zone.  DP08-0098 approved the 
development of the subject commercial building and DP11-0159/DVP11-0160 approved the 
development of the adjacent hotel.  
 
An application to rezone a portion of the subject parcel (Z14-0049) received second and third 
readings on January 13, 2015 (to rezone a portion of the parcel, which includes the subject 
building, from C9 – Tourist Commercial to CD15 – Airport Business Park). The required variance is 
the same in both zones, therefore, this application is not dependant on the outcome of the 
rezoning application. 

4.2 Project Description 

The applicant is seeking a Development Variance Permit to allow for two new fascia signs to be 
located on the north facade of the subject building, in addition to the two existing signs. The 
Sign Bylaw allows for a maximum of two fascia signs per business. There is currently one sign 
above the main entrance on the west facade, which faces the parking area. The second is on the 
east facade, which is adjacent to Highway 97. The two proposed signs would be on the north 
elevation. One consists of the company logo and the other the company name. The remainder of 
the signage indicated on the plans is directional for the existing drive-thru and is exempt from 
permit requirements. 

4.3 Site Context 

The building is located within the Airport Business Park and is on the same parcel as an existing 
hotel. The subject building, which contains two units, is currently part of the above mentioned  
zoning application (Z14-0049). The South unit is vacant. 

Specifically, adjacent land uses are as follows: 

Orientation Zoning Land Use 

North CD15- Airport Business Park (commercial) Vacant 

East A1- Agriculture 1 Hwy 97 / Airport 

South CD15- Airport Business Park (industrial) Vacant 

West CD15- Airport Business Park (commercial) Vacant 

 

  

30



DVP14-0049 – Page 3 

 
 

Subject Property Map: 5505-5507 Airport Way (subject building highlighted) 
 

 

4.4 Zoning Analysis Table 

Sign Bylaw Analysis Table 

CRITERIA SIGN REQUIREMENTS PROPOSAL 

Fascia Sign Regulations 

Clearance from Grade 2.5m min. 
4.86m (Symbol) 

6.36m (Company Name) 

Number of Fascia Signs  Max. 2 per Business 2 Proposed (+2 Existing)  

Allowable Sign Area 
Max. of 20% of wall face 

(17.11m² max.)  

3.10% of wall face 

 (2.66m²) 

 Indicates a requested variance to the number of  fascia signs allowed per business. 

5.0 Current Development Policies 

5.1 Kelowna Official Community Plan (OCP) 

Comprehensive Development Permit Guideline Objectives1 

 Design signage with consideration of the size of any individual sign as part of the overall 
ascheme of building signage and the appearance of the building’s facade. Scale and 
architectural expression should not be compromised by the size and number of signs; 

                                                
1 City of Kelowna Official Community Plan, Chapter 14: Urban Design Development Permit Area, Comprehensive Development Permit 
Area Objectives, p. 14.19. 

31



DVP14-0049 – Page 4 

 
 

6.0 Technical Comments  

6.1 Fortis BC Inc 

There are primary distribution facilities within the boundary of the subject property, currently 
servicing existing structures.  All facilities appear to be protected by appropriate land rights.   
The applicant is responsible for costs associated with any change to the subject property's 
existing service, if any, as well as the provision of appropriate land rights where required.   

Otherwise, FortisBC Inc. (Electric) has no concerns with this circulation.  

In order to initiate the design process, the customer must call 1-866-4FORTIS (1-866-436-7847).  
It should be noted that additional land rights issues may arise from the design process but can be 
dealt with at that time, prior to construction.   

7.0 Application Chronology  

Date of Application Received:  December 17, 2014  

Report prepared by: 

     
Lydia Korolchuk, Planner 
 
 

Reviewed by:    Lindsey Ganczar, Urban Planning Supervisor 
 

Reviewed by:    Ryan Smith, Urban Planning Manager 
 
 

Attachments:  

Site Plan – Schedule ‘A’ 
Elevations – Schedule ‘A’ 
Sign Drawings – Schedule ‘A’ 
Development Engineering Memorandum 
Draft Development Variance Permit 

32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



REPORT TO COUNCIL 
 
 
 

Date: 12/16/2014 

RIM No. 1940-40 

To: City Manager 

From: Urban Planning Department (AC) 

Application: DP14-0198 & DVP14-0199 Owner: 
Watermark Developments 
Ltd., Inc. No. BC0642787 

Address: 840 Academy Way Applicant: 
Eidos Architecture – Timothy 
McLennan 

Subject: Development Permit Application 

Existing OCP 
Designation: 

MRM – Multiple Unit Residential (Medium Density) 

Existing Zone: RM5 – Medium Density Multiple Housing 

 
1.0 Recommendation 

THAT Council authorizes the issuance of Development Permit No. DP14-0198 for Lot 2, Section 
10, Township 23, ODYD, Plan EPP45918, located on 840 Academy Way, Kelowna, BC subject to 
the following: 

1. The dimensions and siting of the building to be constructed on the land be in general 
accordance with Schedule “A”; 

2. The exterior design and finish of the building to be constructed on the land be in general 
accordance with Schedule “B”; 

3. Landscaping to be provided on the land be in general accordance with Schedule “C”; 

4. Prior to issuance of the Building Permit, the requirements of the Development Engineering 
Branch must be satisfied as described in the attached report dated November 3rd 2014”; 

5. That a section 219 no build restrictive covenant be registered on the remainder lots (Lot 
1,3, & 5) until such time as the GEID water reservoir can be upgraded and that Academy 
Way road connection is completed to Sexsmith Road; 

6. The applicant be required to post with the City, a Landscape Performance Security 
deposit in the form of a “Letter of Credit” in the amount of 125% of the estimated value 
of the landscaping, as determined by a professional landscaper;  

AND THAT Council authorize the issuance of Development Variance Permit No. DVP14-0199 for 
Lot 2, Section 10, Township 23, ODYD, Plan EPP45918, located on 840 Academy Way, Kelowna, 
BC. 

AND THAT the variance to the following section Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be granted: 

43



DP14-0198 & DVP14-0199 – Page 2 

 
 

Section 8 Parking & Loading: Table 8.1 – Parking Schedule 

Vary the parking requirements from a ratio of one parking stall per one unit (251 parking stalls) 
required to one parking stall per 0.59 units (148 parking stalls) proposed. 

2.0 Purpose 

To consider a Development Permit and Development Variance Permit application for the form 
and character of a micro-unit residential apartment building (251 units) on the subject property. 

3.0 Urban Planning 

The Urban Planning Department is supportive of the proposed development as it is consistent 
with the applicable Development Permit Guidelines contained in the Official Community Plan 
(OCP) as well as the University South Village Master Plan. 

Staff also supports the proposed variance to reduce the required onsite parking from 251 spaces 
to 148 spaces, a variance of 103 spaces (a 41% reduction). The previous developments considered 
by Council in this area (U1 and U2) had 7% parking variances. This development differs and is 
worthy of a larger variance because it is intended for students of the adjacent UBC Okanagan 
campus and this is reflected in terms of unit composition. While development previously 
approved in the area contains a mix of 1 and two bedroom units, the proposed micro suites have 
less living area than a single bedroom apartment and are much more likely to be occupied by a 
single person rather than a couple. The unit size is also capped at 29m2 by provincial regulations 
on ‘micro-suites’ to qualify for a Development Cost Charge exemption. 

From the perspective of proximity to services, there is already some built (but unoccupied) 
commercial space in the University South development and there remains a large area designated 
for a future commercial village centre on the east side of Academy Way. The developer has 
indicated that the timeline for the introduction of additional commercial development is largely 
related to the speed at which the residential development in the area proceeds. When the 
commercial area develops, students will not need a vehicle or transportation for groceries and 
other basic commercial needs. In the interim, a grocery store is planned for the Hwy.97/Airport 
Way intersection which would be a short carpool trip for students. Those trips will also be 
facilitated by a planned “car-share” vehicle that will be available on the site as well as Ogo-car 
share vehicles that are now stationed on adjacent properties.  

The residents on Academy Way will likely be primarily accessing UBCO and assuming car 
ownership will be lower justifying a parking variance adequate alternative active transportation 
links are in the process of being established. Currently, the direct foot traffic and active 
transportation link is through a forested area which is designated to be an excavated cut for the 
future John Hindle Drive. A pedestrian bridge is proposed over John Hindle Drive to provide a 
reasonable pedestrian connection between Academy Way and UBCO. While no budget is currently 
allocated for construction, staff will continue to explore ideas that could advance the project. 
Academy Way has a multi-use pathway planned for its entire length and an east/west connection 
for pedestrians and bikes will be completed with the western extension of John Hindle Drive. 
There are also a variety of less formal walking and hiking trails that criss-cross the area. The 
UBCO Campus is well served by transit and it is likely that a transit route will eventually service 
the Academy Way corridor. 

This development and parking variance should not be seen as precedent setting for other micro 
unit apartment buildings in the City due to the unique student housing function that it will fulfill. 
Further, should the near term impacts of this variance result in an undesirable parking outcome 

44



DP14-0198 & DVP14-0199 – Page 3 

 
 

in the area, Staff will be prepared to recommend against such variances in future phases of 
development along Academy Way.  

Staff has also discussed the potential use/rental of the units during shoulder seasons with the 
developer. Staff understands the desire for this ability and will be considering some Zoning Bylaw 
amendments that would allow this only in the student oriented housing in the University South 
area. One restriction to this will likely be that the developer would only be permitted to rent 
units that have a parking stall. This will mean that only 148 micro suites could potentially be 
rented.  

In fulfillment of Council Policy No. 367 respecting public consultation, the applicant undertook 
neighbour consultation by individually contacting the neighbours as described in the attached 
Schedule ‘A’. No major issues were identified during the initial consultation with neighbouring 
parcels. 

 

Figure 1: Current pedestrian connection that will be eliminated due to John Hindle Drive construction 

 

Figure 2: Future John Hindle Drive and Potential pedestrian connections 

 Location of potential pedestrian bridge 
Potential alternative pedestrian routes 
Location of photo 

45



DP14-0198 & DVP14-0199 – Page 4 

 
 

4.0 Proposal 

4.1 Background 

After analysis from the Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure and the City of Kelowna; it 
was determined that the U2 projects and the micro suite projects are the last projects that can 
be approved in University South development until a connection to Sexsmith Road is completed. 
The Academy Way connection to Sexsmith Road is anticipated to be completed by early 2016. 
The necessary parcel acquisition is the responsibility of the developer and also market 
dependent. As such, the estimated time could be quicker or slower. 

4.2 Project Description 

Following the initial development of the Academy Hill mixed-use development and the 66 unit 
“U1” residential development located north-west of the subject property, the proposed building 
is the fifth to be developed as part of the University South Area.  

All multi-family and apartment style developments require a Development Permit to review the 
form and character. The proposed development consists of 251 micro-units (less than 29 m2 in 
floor area). The proposed variance is to reduce the parking requirement from one stall per 
bachelor unit, as described in Zoning Bylaw #8000, to 0.59 parking stalls per micro-unit. 

The site design is focused on recreating a campus experience for the students residing within the 
‘Academy Way Residences.’ The site has significant natural and topographic features which 
informed the design of the active and passive spaces as well as incorporating emergency vehicle 
access. The project is divided into two phases. Building 1 creates a ‘street frontage’ along the 
northern property line and will house 131 single occupancy ‘micro’ units, the operations offices, 
and amenity centre. The second phase, building 2, aligned along the eastern property line, will 
house 120 units. A methodical rhythm along the façade of both buildings is set up by repeating 
the residential unit form. Each residential unit is the same but together they weave a pattern of 
solid transparent surfaces. 

The applicant is planning to have a property management company with experience in student 
housing oversee the property and its on-site facilities which include a fitness centre and amenity 
areas. 
 
The developers’ traffic consultant has analyzed the parking at Academy Hill (first development in 
the University South area) and found that it operates a ratio of 0.83 parking stalls per unit. 
Academy Hill is composed of 15 one bedroom units and 63 two bedroom units (see attachments 
for the CTQ analysis and other jurisdictional comparison details). Many jurisdictions lower 
parking requirements for single bed (or single person occupied) units on campus compared to 
their market housing counterparts and this is illustrated in the table on Page 7 of this report. 
 

Generally, student housing rates are much lower because the University or College is engaged in 
comprehensive campus wide parking management facilities. This project is unique whereby the 
product the developer is providing is essentially student housing but not managed by an area 
wide entity like a university. According to the data the existing apartments on Academy Way are 
operating at a 0.83 stalls per unit ratio and the proposed ratio for the micro suites is 0.59 stalls 
per unit. CTQ has argued that the micro-units will have a lower percentage of car ownership than 
found with the conventional apartments such as Academy Hill due to the small unit size and 
demographics / parking requirements associated with other student residence buildings. Based 

46



DP14-0198 & DVP14-0199 – Page 5 

 
 

upon the report written by CTQ (see attachment), the developer is confident the ratio of 0.59 
parking stalls per micro-unit will provide adequate parking and not contribute to further parking 
problems along Academy Way. 

4.3 Site Context 

The ‘Academy Way Residences’ development project is located on the north slope adjacent to 
Academy Way and immediately south of the private Aberdeen Hall school. The property has a 
Future Land Use designation of MRM – Multiple Unit Residential (Medium Density) in the Official 
Community Plan and is within the Permanent Growth Boundary. 

Specifically, adjacent land uses are as follows: 
 

Orientation Zoning Land Use 

North P2 – Education and Minor Institutional School 

East 
P2 – Education and Minor Institutional 
A1 – Agricultural 

School 
Agriculture 

South 
RM5 – Medium Density Multiple Housing 
A1 - Agriculture  

Vacant 
Vacant 

West 
RM5 – Medium Density Multiple Housing 
C3 – Neighbourhood  Commercial 

Vacant 
Vacant 

 
4.4  Subject Property Map: 840 Academy Way 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

47



DP14-0198 & DVP14-0199 – Page 6 

 
 

5.0 Zoning Analysis Table  

Zoning Analysis Table 

CRITERIA RM5 ZONE REQUIREMENTS PROPOSAL 

Development Regulations 
Height 18.0 m / 4.5 storeys 16.5 m / 4.5 storeys 

FAR 1.1 0.64 

Front Yard (east) 
6.0 m 

1.5 m for ground oriented housing 
6.0 m 

Side Yard (north) 
4.5 m (up to 2 ½ storeys) 
7.0 m (above 2 ½ storeys 

7.0 m 

Side Yard (south) 
4.5 m (up to 2 ½ storeys) 
7.0 m (above 2 ½ storeys) 

7.0 m 

Rear Yard (west) 9.0 m  > 9.0 m 

Site coverage of buildings  40 % 23 % 

Site coverage of 
buildings, driveways & 

parking 
65 % 34 % 

Other Regulations 
Minimum Parking 

Requirements 
251 parking stalls 148 parking stalls  

Minimum Bicycle Parking 
Requirements 

Class 1: 130 bikes 
Class 2: 26 bikes 

Class 1: 126 bikes 
Class 2: 30 bikes 

Private Open Space 1,882.5 m2 2,600 m2 
 Indicates a requested variance to reduce  the number of parking stalls from 251 stalls to 148 stalls. 

6.0 Current Development Policies 

6.1 Kelowna Official Community Plan (OCP) 

Development Process 

Compact Urban Form.1 Develop a compact urban form that maximizes the use of existing 
infrastructure and contributes to energy efficient settlement patterns. This will be done by 
increasing densities (approximately 75 - 100 people and/or jobs located within a 400 metre 
walking distance of transit stops is required to support the level of transit service) through 
development, conversion, and re-development within Urban Centres (see Map 5.3) in particular 
and existing areas as per the provisions of the Generalized Future Land Use Map 4.1. 

Sensitive Infill.2 Encourage new development or redevelopment in existing residential areas to 
be sensitive to or reflect the character of the neighbourhood with respect to building design, 
height and siting. 

Parking Relaxations.3 Consider parking requirement relaxations, in areas that are not part of a 
cash-in-lieu program, where an approved TDM strategy indicates a lower use of vehicles and the 
City is satisfied that parking relaxations would not create parking spill-over problems on 

                                                
1 City of Kelowna Official Community Plan, Policy 5.2.3 (Development Process Chapter). 
2 City of Kelowna Official Community Plan, Policy 5.22.6 (Development Process Chapter). 
3
 City of Kelowna Official Community Plan, Policy 5.11.1 (Development Process Chapter). 

48



DP14-0198 & DVP14-0199 – Page 7 

 
 

adjoining neighbourhood streets. Parking relaxations will not be considered in hillside areas (as 
defined on Map 4.1 - Future Land Use). 
 
The due diligence staff has completed as part of this application has included both the 
requirement for a report from the applicant’s traffic engineer (attached to this report) as well as 
research into standards applied by other cities in western Canada. A summary of those standards 
is shown below in Table 1.  
 

Table 1: Parking Rates per Unit / Bed 

 Single (per bed)  Parking Rate (per dwelling unit) 

UBC 0.32  1.25 

UBC-O 0.18   

Vancouver 0.5  - 

Burnaby 0.5  - 

SFU 0.33-0.5  - 

BCIT 0.35  - 

Academy Hill Study -  0.83 

Academy Hill 
Requirement 

-  1.46 

Micro Suite Proposal -  0.59 

 
Based on the research completed by staff, and that completed by the applicant’s transportation 
engineer, staff will be revisiting the parking rates applied to student housing in the Zoning Bylaw. 
This review will likely also include a number of other land uses that have triggered parking 
variances that were supported by staff over the last few years. 

7.0 Technical Comments   

Building & Permitting 

 Development Cost Charges (DCC’s) are required to be paid prior to issuance of any 
Building Permit(s)  

 Placement permits are required for any sales or construction trailers that will be 
on site. The location(s) of these are to be shown at time of development permit 
application.  

 A Building Code analysis is required for the structure at time of building permit 
applications, but the following items may affect the form and character of the 
building(s): 

 Any security system that limits access to exiting needs to be addressed in the code 
analysis by the architect. 

 Mechanical Ventilation inlet and exhausts vents are not clearly defined in these 
drawings for the enclosed parking. The location and noise from these units should 
be addressed at time of Development Permit. 

49



DP14-0198 & DVP14-0199 – Page 8 

 
 

 Access to the roof is required per NFPA and guard rails may be required and should 
be reflected in the plans if required.  

 Fire resistance ratings are required for storage, janitor and/or garbage enclosure 
room(s). The drawings submitted for building permit is to clearly identify how this 
rating will be achieved and where these area(s) are located. 

 Requirements of the City of Kelowna fire prevention regulations bylaw No. 10760 
for buildings 6 stories and greater are to be shown on the building permit drawings 

 The code analysis is also to address the interconnected floor spaces  per the 
prescriptive requirements of the code or an alternative solution needs to be 
accepted by the Chief Building Inspector in lieu. 

 An exit analysis is required as part of the code analysis at time of building permit 
application. The exit analysis is to address travel distances within the units, 
number of required exits per area, door swing direction, handrails on each side of 
exit stairs, width of exits etc. 

 Full Plan check for Building Code related issues will be done at time of Building 
Permit applications. Please indicate how the requirements of Radon mitigation and 
NAFS are being applied to this structure. 

Development Engineering 

 See attached memorandum dated November 3rd 2014. 

Real Estate & Parking 

 Note that street parking in this area is already extremely limited and a large 
demand on enforcement resoures. 

NOTE: Largely due to University traffic and not development traffic. Impacts of variance 
will be monitored if approved. 

Glenmore – Ellison Improvement District (GEID) 

 GEID performed a detailed analysis to determine that their water reservoir would 
be at capacity after this project (and the other U2 project) were completed. GEID 
recommends a no build covenant on the remainder parcels until such time as the 
reservoir could be upgraded at the developers cost. 

 See letter dated January 5th, 2015. 

8.0 Application Chronology  

Date of Application Received: October 1st 2014      
Date of Neighbourhood Consultation Received (re: variance): December 16th 2014  

 

 

 

50



DP14-0198 & DVP14-0199 – Page 9 

 
 

Report prepared by: 

     
Adam Cseke, Planner  
 

Reviewed by:    Ryan Smith, Urban Planning Manager 
 

 

Attachments: 

Subject Property Map 
Development Engineering Memo 
GEID Letter 
Applicant Rationale 
CTQ parking analysis 
Draft Development Permit / Development Variance Permit 

 Schedule ‘A’ 
o Site Plan  
o Floor Plan 

 Schedule ‘B’ 
o Elevations 

 Schedule ‘C’ 
o Landscape Plan 

 

51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



REPORT TO COUNCIL 
 
 
 

Date: January 21, 2015 

RIM No. 0940-50 

To: City Manager 

From: 
Subdivision, Agriculture & Environment, Community Planning & Real Estate 
(LB) 

Application: DVP14-0185 Owner: Calcan Investments Inc. 

Address: 5505 Chute Lake Road Applicant: Dave Lange 

Subject: Development Variance Permit 

Existing OCP Designation: Single / Two Unit Residential – Hillside (S2RESH) 

Existing Zone: RH1 – Hillside Large Lot Residential 

 

1.0 Recommendation 

THAT Council authorizes the issuance of Development Variance Permit No. DVP14-0185 for part of 
the North East 1/4, Section 14, Township 28, SDYD, Except Plan KAP57304, located on 5505 Chute 
Lake Road, Kelowna, BC, as shown on  Map “A” attached to the Report of the Subdivision, 
Agriculture & Environment Department dated January 21, 2015; 

AND THAT variances to the following sections of Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be granted: 

Section 6.5.7: Accessory Development – Maximum Area 

To vary the maximum area for an accessory building from 90 m2 permitted to 140 m2 
proposed. 

Section 13.14.8(a) and (e): Hillside Large Lot Residential – Building Form and Massing 

To vary the maximum height for an accessory building from 4.5 m permitted to 7.5 m 
proposed. 

Section 6.5.8(a): Accessory Development – Front Yard  

To vary the front yard for an accessory building from 12.0 m permitted to 3.0 m or 6.0 m 
(to a garage or carport with access fronting the lane) proposed. 

Section 6.5.11: Accessory Development – Bathroom  

To vary the bathroom in an accessory building from one bathroom with a toilet and sink, 
up to 3 m2 permitted to one bathroom with a toilet, sink, shower and bathtub, up to 5 m2 
proposed. 

 

 

95



DVP14-0185 – Page 2 

 
 

AND THAT the subdivision be registered prior to the Development Variance Permit being issued; 

AND FURTHER THAT the applicant be required to complete the above-noted conditions within one 
(1) year of Council’s approval of the Development Variance Permit Application, in order for the 
permit to be issued. 

2.0 Purpose 

To consider a Development Variance Permit application to vary the maximum area, maximum 
height, front yard and permitted bathroom in future accessory buildings on a portion of the 
subject property. 

3.0 Subdivision, Agriculture & Environment Services  

Staff support the proposal to vary the regulations for accessory buildings on certain lots in the 
proposed Trestle Ridge bareland strata residential development. This application is connected to 
OCP Amendment Application OCP14-0021 and Rezoning Application Z14-0041 that facilitated the 
creation of hooked lots to allow accessory buildings to be built across from the principal 
dwellings. These applications were considered at a Public Hearing on December 9, 2014 and the 
associated Bylaws were adopted on January 19, 2015. The applicant has also submitted a 
preliminary subdivision layout for review. 

The specific variance requests are to vary the: 

 Maximum area for an accessory building from 90 m2 permitted to 140 m2 proposed; 

 Maximum height for an accessory building from 4.5 m permitted to 7.5 m proposed; 

 Minimum front yard for an accessory building from 12.0 m permitted to 3.0 m or 6.0 m (to 
a garage or carport with access fronting the lane) proposed; and 

 Bathroom in an accessory building from one bathroom with toilet and sink (up to 3 m2) to 
one full bathroom with toilet, sink, shower and bathtub (up to 5 m2). 

These variances would apply to eight of the 16 lots in the proposed subdivision (Lots 101, 102, 
103, 104, 105, 106, 114 and 115). A blanket variance on these lots prior to development allows 
each property to develop within the parameters of the permitted variances and development 
regulations in a way that respects the site context. 

Staff support the requested variances for the unique use of accessory buildings largely due to site 
context. Nearby property owners are not likely to be affected by accessory buildings that exceed 
the maximum permitted area and height since the property is somewhat hidden and the buildings 
will front onto a private strata lane. Due to the site topography, the east façade of the accessory 
buildings visible from Chute Lake Road will only be one storey. The front yard variance is 
appropriate considering the hooked lot configuration and reduces potential for encroachment 
into sensitive hillsides. The accessory buildings will be located across the strata lane from the 
principal dwellings, and the requested variance is consistent with the front yard requirement for 
a principal building in the RH1 – Hillside Large Lot Residential zone. Where there is a garage or 
carport with direct access fronting the lane the setback must be 6.0 m, in all other cases it can 
be up to 3.0 m. Allowing a full bathroom up to 5 m2 ties in with the proposed uses for personal 
fitness and health facilities in the accessory buildings. 

Staff expressed concerns with the potential for conversion of these accessory buildings into 
carriage houses resulting from the size and ability to include full bathrooms. To alleviate these 
concerns, the applicant will register a Section 219 covenant against all titles in the development 

96



DVP14-0185 – Page 3 

 
 

prohibiting dwellings within the accessory buildings. The strata will provide an additional level of 
control to limit the potential for conversion to dwellings. 

In fulfillment of Council Policy No. 367 respecting public consultation, the applicant undertook 
neighbour consultation by directly contacting neighbouring properties. As staff understand it, no 
major concerns were identified during this consultation. To date, staff have not been contacted 
with any questions or concerns regarding this application. 

4.0 Proposal 

4.1 Background 

The applicant is proposing a new 16 large lot bareland strata residential development (Trestle 
Ridge) adjacent to The Creeks and The Village of Kettle Valley in the City’s Southwest Mission 
Sector. Applications to amend the Official Community Plan Future Land Use designation and 
rezone portions of the subject property to accommodate the proposed subdivision were 
submitted in September 2014. These applications (OCP14-0021 and Z14-0041) were given first 
reading on November 10, 2014, second and third readings on December 9, 2014 and the Bylaws 
were adopted on January 19, 2015. The OCP amendments and rezoning allow for the creation of 
hooked lots across the proposed strata lane to offer the potential for accessory buildings on some 
lots. 

4.2 Project Description 

The applicant is proposing the development of accessory buildings on the east portion of the 
hooked lots across from the principal buildings in the new Trestle Ridge bareland strata 
residential development. The variances for accessory buildings are proposed for eight of the 16 
lots and are not feasible on the others due to size and topography. 

The intent is to use the accessory buildings for parking and storage of vehicles, recreational 
vehicles and boats with additional recreational and entertainment space that could be used for 
media / game rooms, personal fitness studios, wine cellars, libraries, etc. The applicant is 
requesting variances to accommodate larger, two storey accessory buildings with front yard 
setbacks that are consistent with those of principal buildings in the RH1 zone and that can 
contain full bathrooms. This would allow the future property owners to use the space in a way 
that meets their individual needs and interests.  

4.3 Site Context 

The subject property is located in the City’s Southwest Mission Sector, adjacent to The Creeks 
and The Village of Kettle Valley. The applicant has submitted application OCP14-0021 to amend 
the Future Land Use designation to Single / Two Unit Residential – Hillside for the subject portion 
of the property. This portion is generally in the west area of the subject property, between 
Chute Lake Road and Mountainside Drive / Jasper Way. 

Specifically, adjacent land uses are as follows: 

Orientation Zoning Land Use 

North RH1 – Hillside Large Lot  Residential Open space / vacant land 

East P3 – Parks and Open Space Open space 

South 
P3 – Parks and Open Space 
RH1 – Hillside Large Lot Residential 

Open space 
Open space / vacant land 

West RH1 – Hillside Large Lot Residential Open space / vacant land 

 

 

97



DVP14-0185 – Page 4 

 
 

Subject Property Map: 5505 Chute Lake Road 
 

 

4.4 Zoning Analysis Table 

Zoning Analysis Table 

CRITERIA RH1 ZONE REQUIREMENTS PROPOSAL 

Development Regulations (Accessory Buildings) 
Site Coverage (accessory 
buildings or structures) 

14% Up to 14% 

Maximum area 90 m2 Up to 140 m2 
 

Height 4.5 m 7.5 m  

Front Yard 12.0 m 
3.0 m 

6.0 m (to a garage or carport 
with access fronting the lane)  

Side Yard 

1.5 m (where no wall exceeds 
7.5 m or 2 storeys) 

2.0 m (where any wall exceeds 
7.5 m or 2 storeys) 

1.5 m to 4.5 m 

Rear Yard 1.5 m 4.5 m to 7.5 m 

Other Regulations 

Bathroom 
One bathroom with toilet and 

sink, up to 3 m2 

One full bathroom with toilet, 
sink, shower and bathtub, up to   

5 m2 
 

 Indicates a requested variance to vary the maximum area for accessory buildings or structures from 90 m2 permitted to up to  

140 m2 proposed. 

 Indicates a requested variance to vary the maximum height for accessory buildings or structures from 4.5 m permitted to 7.5 m 

proposed. 

 Indicates a requested variance to vary the minimum front yard for accessory buildings or structures from 12.0 m permitted to 3.0 m 

or 6.0 m (to a garage or carport with access fronting the lane) proposed. 

 Indicates a requested variance to vary the bathroom in an accessory building from one bathroom with toilet and sink, up to 3 m
2
 to 

one full bathroom with toilet, sink, shower and bathtub, up to 5 m
2
. 

Subject Property 

98



DVP14-0185 – Page 5 

 
 

5.0 Current Development Policies  

5.1 Kelowna Official Community Plan (OCP) 

Development Process 

Embracing Diversity.1 Increase understanding of various forms of housing needs and styles 
toward increasing acceptance of housing meeting the needs of diverse populations by 
encouraging applicants to undertake early and ongoing consultation relating to their project, 
including provision of support material where appropriate. 

6.0 Technical Comments  

6.1 Building & Permitting Department 

 No comments. 

6.2 Development Engineering Department 

 See attached memorandum, dated October 6, 2014. 

7.0 Application Chronology  

Date of Application Received:  September 22, 2014  
Date Public Consultation Received:  October 23, 2014  
 
 

Report prepared by: 

     
Laura Bentley, Planner  
 
 
 
Approved for Inclusion:  Shelley Gambacort, Subdivision, Agriculture & Environment 

Services Director 
 
 

Attachments:  

Subject Property Map 
Map “A” 
Preliminary Subdivision Layout 
Development Engineering Memorandum 
Draft Development Variance Permit DVP14-0185 
                                                      
1 City of Kelowna Official Community Plan, Policy 5.22.8 (Development Process Chapter). 

99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107


	Agenda
	3. Draft Minutes - February 3 2015 Public Hearing.pdf
	3. Draft Minutes - February 3 2015 Regular Meeting.pdf
	4.1 BL11051 Z14-0050 Bedford Avenue and Dickson Avenue.pdf
	4.2 BL11054 - TA14-0020 - Analytical Testing as Principal Uses.pdf
	6.1 2015 02 17 Report DVP14-0264 509 Okanagan Blvd.pdf
	6.1 2015 02 17 Attachments DVP14-0264.pdf
	6.2 2015 02 17 Report DVP14-0257 Airport Way.pdf
	6.2 2015 02 17 Attachments DVP14-0257 Airport Way.pdf
	6.3 2015 02 17 Report DP14-0198 DVP14-0199 Academy Way Residence.pdf
	6.3 2015 02 17 Attachments DP14-0198 DVP14-0198.pdf
	6.4 2015 02 17 Report DVP14-0185 5505 Chute Lake Rd.pdf
	6.4 2015 02 17 Attachments DVP14-0185 5505 Chute Lk.pdf

